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Hydrospheric and Biospheric Sciences (HBS)

Part II, Notice of Questions on HBS RFP and Responses

Question 1:  In reference to the table on page 76, section L, of the RFP, particularly the entry related to the 25 page-limit of past performance "a) Information from the Offeror":   the asterisked explanation at the top of page 77 is ambiguous. 
 

Does the RFP language "Includes prime and each significant subcontractor..."  mean that past performance information from the prime and all significant subcontractors, collectively, must fall within the same 25 page limit - OR - does it mean that the 25 page limit, applies to the prime as well as to each of the significant subcontractors. 

Response:  L.11 (b) Past Performance Volume, (a) Information from the Offeror (table), the page limitiation of 25 pages is the total page limit that applies to both the prime and each significant subcontractor (expected to exceed 10% of the proposed RTO cost estimate of any individual RTO).
Question 2:  The cover letter states in item 4: "For the current work at NASA Wallops Flight Facility, there are a total of 10 contractor employees and approximately half on site." However, there is no mention of WFF work in the SOW or RTOs. Please provide a brief description of the actual work currently being performed at WFF under contract so that we may be able to provide position descriptions.
Response:   The work for WFF falls under the following categories:  

II.A SCIENCE RESEARCH; II.A.1. HYPOTHESIS VERIFICATION;  II.A.3. SCIENTIFIC MISSION AND PLANNING AND EXECUTION; II.B COMPUTING;  II.B.2. SCIENCE PROCESSING OPERATIONS;  II.C SCIENCE INSTRUMENTATION; II.E CALIBRATION & VALIDATION

The Wallops work includes mission planning, developing instruments, processing and analyzing the data from the instruments and instrument calibration.  There are sample Tasks Orders (2007) for the Wallop's work available for review in the Procurement Library in Bldg 33.  
Question 3:  RTO 3:  RTO 3 states that the Government will be responsible for fabrication and testing of the lasers. As we understand the RTO, the contractor is responsible for supporting all phases of the receiver design, development, testing, etc. as well as inspection, testing, etc. of all VCL & BCE optical components and subsystems, and their alignment & integration. Please confirm or clarify.  Also, to what extent is the contractor responsible for designing elements of the transmitter subsystems other than the lasers (beam expanders, Risley's prisms, etc.)? 
Response:   Yes, the contractor is responsible for supporting all phases of the receiver design, development, testing, etc. as well as inspection, testing, etc. of all VCL & BCE optical components and subsystems, and their alignment & integration.  The Contractor will not be responsible for the design of the laser transmitter beam expanders or risley prisms or any other optical components internal or external to the laser path. 

Question 4:  The response to question 34 states that the Position Descriptions (PDs) should be submitted in the Offer Volume, but section L.15 2.(a) Cost Volume states that the PDs should be included in the  Cost Volume.  Please clarify?
Response:  The response to Question 34 is correct.  L.13.3, Subfactor A, states that Position Descriptions (PDs) should be submitted in the Offer Volume.  L.15 2.(a) indicates that the PDs shall be provided in Attachment F, Section 5.   The chart on page 76, L.11 (b), Offeror Volume will be amended to include "(all Attachments to the contract)".  Clause L.12 will be amended to include: "The signed SF33, the pages with the required fill-ins must be submitted and all Attachments to the contract." 

Question 5:  Section L.11 (a) (2) Proposal Preparation, states that a copy of the proposal transmittal letter should be forwarded to the CO.  Which volume should this letter be included? 
Response:  The copy of the  proposal transmittal letter forwarded to the CO should be included in the Offer Volume.   The RFP will be amended to include the CO's copy of the DCAA transmittal letters in the page limitations chart.  
Question 6:  All matrices in Attachment F and some of the Cost Exhibits show a Contract Year 6. Since this proposal is for a 5-year contract and Phase-in will be a separate PO/Contract, should the matrices/exhibits go through Contract Year 5 only?
Response:   No, the matrices/exhibits should not go through Contract Year 5 only.  The contract will be an Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity with a five-year ordering period.  NASA FAR Supplement 1816.505-72, Task and delivery order contract performance periods, paragraph (a) states, "Performance of orders placed within the contract ordering period may extend for up to one year past the end of the ordering period if the contracting officer determines that performance of the order cannot reasonably be deferred to any planned follow-on contract."  The availability of Year 6 rates in the contract will be available for tasks which extend after the end of the ordering period.
Question/Comment 7:  Reference L.15.2(l) Basis of Estimates (BOE): The RFP states that each RTO shall include a separate BOE section not to exceed five (5) pages for the prime and 5 pages for each significant subcontractor, expected to exceed 10%, of a proposed RTO cost estimate.

The Basis of Estimate (BOE) is the methodology used by the offeror to estimate the quantities of labor hours/costs, and ODCs (which includes subcontractors) required for successful performance. Thus the BOE is established at the Prime level. If the prime requires subcontractors to perform the work, then the offeror would need to provide the rationale in the overall BOE. Providing each significant subcontractor an additional 5 pages to respond to the BOE provides an offeror with multiple significant subcontractors additional pages to justify the cost rationale. We respectfully request that BOE page limit be established at the Prime level and no additional pages be granted for each significant subcontractor. 

Response:   The Government has reviewed and considered your request, however, the language in L.15.2(1) shall remain the same.

Question 8:  Reference Section M4, Subfactor C, (related to the Surveillance Plan): The RFP states "The ability to capture key performance metrics, especially as they relate to facilitating the Government's performance evaluation...will also be evaluated...."  Given that HBS Support Services contract will be a Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fee contract, the Government would not be going through a formal PEB and conducting performance evaluations. Is the above RFP statement necessary? 

Response:  Section M.4, Subfactor C,  (related to the Surveillance Plan) will be amended and the following language will be deleted:  "especially as they relate to facilitating the Government's performance evaluation" 
Question 9:  With the release of the RFP late on Friday, 16 May 2008 and the recent change to the Mission Suitability volume increasing the page limitation from 100 to 125 pages, would the Government consider moving the response date from June 30, 2008 to the week of July 7, 2008?

Response:   The Government has reviewed and considered your request, however, the proposal due date shall remain unchanged.
Question 10:  Why were the WFF TO's included in the final RFP when they were not in the DRFP?
Response:   Samples of the WFF's Task Orders for 2007 are available for review/checkout in the Procurement Library.   The WFF's work was identified in between  the time of release of the draft RFP and the release of the final RFP.  
Question/Comment 11 :  The description of questionnaire Section IV in the Instructions of the Past Performance Questionnaire (Exhibit B) states that it “lists the major work elements within our Statement of Work (SOW).” However, the list labeled “SOW Function/Objective” within that section appears to contain only a fraction of the specific activities that comprise the major work elements. For example, one item is “spectral, spatial, and radiometric modeling to simulate scenes acquired from satellite or aircraft instruments,” which equates to the second of nine activities listed under SOW II.A.2 Modeling and Simulation. Because there are only 18 items listed on the questionnaire from a potential pool of 168 activities listed throughout the SOW, we have two significant concerns:

 

(1) Many of the 18 items demand a very high degree of specificity of related work.  Two of several examples include operation of the calibration facility and "organiz[ing] field campaigns to collect ground and/or aircraft observations for comparison with satellite data products and/or model output", both of which are highly specialized activities found on very few contracts at GSFC or anywhere else.

 

(2) 18 items are selected from 168 SOW requirements represent a small and possibly unrepresentative fraction of the entire scope of HBS work.
 

We are concerned that these highly discipline-specific questions will in effect force customer references to present an unrepresentative and inaccurate assessment of the relevance of an offeror’s past performance to the entire SOW.  We feel also that such specificity prevents the Government from evaluating the proposals on a level playing field.  Virtually any small business would find it an insurmountable obstacle to show relevant experience for these highly mission-specific requirements.

 

To remedy this situation, we recommend that the government modify Section IV of the questionnaire to list the 24 major work elements (e.g., hypothesis verification, modeling and simulation, scientific mission planning and execution, etc.) that make up the five major support areas of the SOW, rather than specifying sample highly detailed work from each.

Response:      RESPONSE PENDING
Question 12 :  HBS RTO 4 states that "The contractor shall... purchase 2 new instruments per year..." and cites a link to the (French) supplier's website for instrument descriptions and costs.  We would like to confirm the assumption that the cost of these instruments should be included as ODCs in our pricing for the RTO.  We would also like to request clarification as to whether associated costs such as French value-added tax (VAT), shipping costs, and possible import duties should be included as well.  If so, we request that the Government make available historical data for these ancillary costs.
Response:   RESPONSE PENDING
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